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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Thursday. May 18,2000 3:05 PM 
Kathleen Arant 
RE: Dkts. 000548-Tp and 000563-TP - 

Will do. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kathleen Arant 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2000 3:04  PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Dkts. 000548-Tp and 000563-TP 

Would you please revise the CASRs for the above mentioned Dockets to 
reflect that both involve “interconnection, unbundling, collocation, and 
resale agreements“ not just interconnection, unbundling, and resale. 

THANKS, Kay!! 

Kathleen T. Arant 
Research Assistant 
Division of Telecommunications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard O a k  Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone - (850) 413-6552 
Fax - (850) 413-6553 




